Boone County Purchasing

Amy Gerskin 5551 S. Tom Bass Rd.
Buyer Room 205
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4393
agerskin@boonecountymo.org
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Amy Gerskin, Buyer
DATE: April 16, 2024
RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C000712, Cooperative Contract

011723-JDC — John Deere Heavy Construction Equipment — Boone
County Road and Bridge

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #1 to contract CO00712, awarded
from the Sourcewell co-operative contract 011723-JDC for John Deere Heavy
Construction Equipment with Martin Equipment of lllinois. The original contract
was awarded on January 18, 2024, via Commission Order 25-2024 for the Boone
County Road and Bridge Department. Amendment #1 adds purchase terms to
paragraph 2 and allows, specifically, the purchase of one John Deere Pick-Up
Broom attachment, model BP84C. This is a replacement Broom attachment that
will be used by the Road and Bridge Department.

The Purchasing Department requests permission to dispose of the following
surplus by sale:
e Bobcat 72 Box Sweeper, serial number 783738708 with Fixed
Asset tag #20127

This purchase costs $9,500.00 with payment referencing department 2040 —
Road and Bridge Department, account 92300 — Replacement Machinery and
Equipment. The total budgeted amount for this purchase was $10,000.00.

cc: Contract File
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